

Re: OFHP - Cabinet Submission (Part 1 of 2)

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=davidson, steven (cab)538">
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 07 May 2017 19:24:33 -0400

Thanks. I went through Tim's note this morning and I think he's done a great job. May take advantage of the time to go over a few things with folks in the morning, but I think I've got a good plan for how to approach it with her.

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 7, 2017, at 4:37 PM, Foster, Robert (CAB) <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> to